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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, August 04, 2009 8:46 AM

To: ‘Mary Cramer-Scharlatt’ '

Subject: RE: Quantum Renovation, LLC ID No. L09000071764

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuousiy assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in
advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Mary Cramer-Scharlatt {mallto:MCramer-Scharlatt @gunster.com]
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2009 6:03 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Quantum Renovation, LLC ID No. LO9000071764

Good afternoon:

Please be advised that the zlp code for Quantum Renovation, LLC was mistakenly written as 32451 in the Articles of Organization filed
on July 24, 2009. This is incorrect.

The correct zlp_code is 32751, Please adjust the records accordingly. Thank you so much for your assistance.

With regards,

Hary

Mary E. Cramer-Scharlatt
Paralagal

L Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
EI 092 | 777 South Flagler Drive, Suite 500 East
West Pafm Beach, FL 33401

[x]

561.650.0728 Fax. 561.656.6677
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| meramer-scharat@gunster.com WeW gunsier.com

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you that any U.S.
federal tax advice contained In this communication (Including any attachments), unless otherwlse specifically stated, was not intended
or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avolding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting,
rmarketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink to vlew the complete Gunster
IRS Dlsclosure & Confidentiality note.

http: /fwww,gunster.com/misc/Disclalmer.
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